
From: Cavanagh, Ruth 
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 12:21 PM 
To: SRV adminassist; SRV fiscalofficer; SRV streets; SRV Mayor; Cavanagh, Ruth; Galicki, Dennis; Berger, 

Christopher; Canton, Gerald; Bell, Christopher; Porter, Mark 
Subject: Streets mtg 4/18/25 

The scheduled, sunshined Streets Committee meeting was held on Friday April 18, 2025 at 9am, in the 

Streets Building. Attending were Tim Young, Ruth Cavanagh, Dennis Galicki, Chris Berger. Mayor Koons 

arrived at 9:35. 

Young presented Agenda. Discussed: 

--Berming Snyder Rd. 

--Park restroom installed 4/17/25 

--Grading dirt at Drone garage 

--Clean up accumulation around salt storage 

--Replacing SRV signs at borders--lnsurance? 

Details: Snyder Rd, west side needs stone, leveling of road to berm. Restrooms finishes will include more 

drainage surrounding the structure; Young to complete. Additional drains from Pavilion. Noted vents on new 

bathroom need straightened up. Park in general; R. Pausch touch up painting. 

Trees for screening discussed in detail. Berger stated website offers baby trees-1 to 2 ft.- priced much lower 

if purchase 100, as example, then plant as needed. 

Berger input regarding Financial planning to replace trucks. Asked for long-term spreadsheet on usage, life­

expectancy of trucks. Young will do this. Big expense on 2020 salt truck repair of $36,000, to ask Council 

approval. 2001 International can still plow, but not spread salt. Young would prefer purchase of multi-bed 

hook truck: Salt, Dumpster, Chip, Haul. He will execute his list. 

Further Berger presented Job Description for additional Streets Maintenance Laborer-B, full-time. With or 

without CDL & time/money restrictions on either. Generalized discussion regarding necessity of another 

hire. 

Discussion of Clothing policy and Boot policy. Exact clothes selected from Arborwear by Street 

Commissioner, men are fitted for size. Boot policy separate from clothes; Determine dollar amount and 

Present to Council. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ruth Cavanagh 
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